
A091 (R~v. IIII 1) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED 8TATES DISTRICT COURT 
fodhe 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica:	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Scott Walker 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case,state that the following is trUe to the best of my knowledge and belIef. 

On or about the date(s) of beginning 2007-2008 in the county of Dane in the 
---~-~-----,._._---_._.,-----	 -----------~._-_._--, 

Ea$tern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated:, 

Code Section	 Olfense Descripiion 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony
 
18 U.S.C. §2382 Misprision ofTreason
 
18 U.S:.C. §242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law
 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights
 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles
 
18 U,s.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees
 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant
 
18 U.S.C. §1513 Retaliating Against A Witness; ViclimOr An Informant
 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Scott Walker used his position as Wisconsin Gover.nor to covet upaets of domestic terrorism, while criminally violating
 
the due process and other rights tifRe\'. J·aso.ri GOOdWill, effectively denying Mr. GoodWill his First Amendment
 
gU8'rantee to ,iredreS$ of gtiev81'1CeSir and access to various state and federal couits, to a jUry Ulal, and litigation of the
 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the detaHsofScott Walker as depicted h'l the 6-page
 

"Federal BUreau of Investigation Criminal Complaint" 'i.dentifiedas 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

"Attachment lGi II to the united States ' 
District Court filing of "Habeas Corpus" . Gt\.QA5Y\ ~ , &d()D~ 
in the Western ,District .0£ Michigan in Q ... CfiilPlainant'ssigtlature 

mid-March of 2017.	 'J.._dJ--fJ ~d' &crOWl i\ t;rirre...~ 
rJ	 crimea title v,'et-im 

~Swotnlbbefore"'e and signed in my pres..... 

Date: 
------'--------_._--~---.....---:------

Judge's signaiure 

City and state: 
~-'---------"P~--.,.-in-ted-:-na-' m'e and title 



fortbe 

Western District of Mi'chigan 
v 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No~Jim Doyle 
) 
) 
) 
) 

. De!endc!nt(s) 

CRIMlNAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief~ 

On or about the date(s) of ~_~~in~_~9 2~.Q7;'29~~ iti the cOUilty of .__p_ane in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defertdant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony
 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason
 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under 'Color of Law
 
18 U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights
 
18 UOS.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles
 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction ofProC$edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees
 
18 u.s.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant
 
18 U.S.C. §1513 Retaliatiilg Against A Witness. Victim Or An Informant
 

This criminalcomplaittt is based on these facts: 

Jim Doyle used his. position as Wisconsin Governor to cover upaets of domeslicterrorism. while crimInally ViolatIng the 
due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, effectively denying Mr. GoodWill his FirstAmehdment guarantee 
to "redress of grievances" and access to variouS state and federal courts, to a Jury trial,and litigation of the merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's crimincH RICO claims. 

Jim Doyle is also guilty Of obstruction, interfering with a Witness,
 
and CJ Continued on the attached sheet. OathwBreaking .
 

~,~~~
3-dd-i7 

Sworn to befote me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 

r---------- ­r--Print -­ I Reset 



A091 (Rev. II/II) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fottbe 

Western District of Miohigan 

United States ofAmerica	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No,JOseph Liebham 
) 
) 
) 
) 

De!endq,nt(s) 

ClUMINALCOMPLAINT 

1, the complainant in this case,state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and be1ief~ 

On or about the date(s) of beg~~!!:!~ 20q!-2008 in the county of Dane irithe 

Eastern District of Wisconsin ; the defertdant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision ofFelony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law , 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction ofPro~edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.s.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness. Victim Or An Informant 
18 U,S.C; §1513 Retaliating AgainstAWitness; Victim Or An Informant 

This critninal.complaint is based on ·thesefaots: 

Joseph Liebham used his. position .as Wis:consiri Senator to cover up ,acts of dortlesticterrotism, while criminally 
viOlating the due process and oiher rights of Rev~ Jason GOOdwill,effectively denying Mr. GoodWill his First Amendment 
guarantee to "redress of grievahces" and access to various state and fedE:)ral 'Courts, tt> ajury trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr~ Goodwill's c.riminal RICO claims. 

Joseph Liebham is also guilty of obstruction, and bath-Breaking. 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn to before me and sJgned in my presence, 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: _._--_._..__._-_._._-_._--­
·-------Priiltedtulme andtitloe 



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Wes.tern DistrictofMichigan 

United states ofAmeric.a ) 
v. 

J.B. Van Hollen 

) 
) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and, belief~ 

In or about the date(s) of ~~}nnin9'2007-Z~08 _.__ iri the county of '-__ , Dane in the. 

Eastern District of . Wisconsin .' the defenda,nt(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Descripiion 

8 U.S.C. §4 Misprision ofFelony 
8 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
8 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
8 U.S~O. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
8 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
8 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments; Agenci~s and Committees 
au.s.C. § 1512 T$mperlng With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
a u.S.c. § 151a Retaliating AgainstA Witness, Victim O'r An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

an Hollen used his position as Wisconsin Attorney General to cover up acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally 
olating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, effectively denying Mr. Goodwill hiS First Amendment 
uarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to. various state and federal coiJrts, to a JurY trial, and Ilti~atlonof the 
leritsof Mr. GoodwiWs criminai RICO claims. 

,B. van Hollen is also gUilty of obstruction, derelict,ion of duty, ahd Oath-
CJ Continued on the attached sheet Bre.aking. 

Worn to before me and signed in my presence. 

late: -_._--._-----­
Judge '$ signature 

ity and state: --.,,-_._-,--.._._-,-,-_..-.-.-_._,,---,-,_._.-._._-.- -._-.­
Prli1iedliame a~(j title-------.-·­

--------~-- r-------­----·--­ , ResetPrint Save As ... r 



U l'H 1e,u ~'1 A 1];~,;:, .L.Jl~ lItlL'l' l.IU UK]' 
fotthe 

Western District of Michigan 

United states of America ) 
v. ) 

Joseph Ehrman, ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

De!endt;mt(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief~ 

On or about the date(s) of _, be~!~~!_~_Sl?OO!_~?2.Q_8 in the county of .._~heb0y.~~~ in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin ., the defen:dant(s) violated: 

Code Section OjJense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 MispJision ofTreason 
18 U's'.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.s.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U,S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these faots: 

Joseph Ehrman used hisfiduc:iary p,osition as a fiduciary gOvernment agent to assist In acts of dO.mestlcterrorlsm iNhiie 
criminally Violating. the due process alid other rights of Rev. J.ason Goodwill by denying Mi'. Goodwill hiS FIrSt 
Amendme.nt guarantee to "redress ofgrievancesjj a'nd access to the court, to a Jlil)i tt,ial, and litigation of the merits of 
Mr. GoodwiWs criminal RICO claims" Se.a also the details 6f Joseph Ehrman's link to RICO as depicted in .the 6-page 

Federal Bureau of Investigation Criminal Complairit ll identified as 
o Continued on the' attached sheet. 

"At tachment ' Gill to the United Sta:t~s _ H 
District Court filin9 Of "Habeas corpus" fja.DJ:fY) Cl,~
 
in the Western District of Michigan in cttnplatna11t'i~
 
mid-March of 2017. . ~()n;[. GDboLw.G. t) ---r;;rJ.Di!"
 

8 -o~-J7  lh'dft1J 
SWOrn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: ._-----------­ '--'-----Printed flame andtltl~ 

r------ ­
Print I Attach I. Reset 



AO 91 (Rev. Wll) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica ) 
v. ) 

Jennifer Gaeeke ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COl\1PLAINT 

I, thecomplainatlt in this· case,state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge arid belief~ 

Oh or about the date(s) of be.9!nhing ~007-=?O~lL ~ in the county of . Sheboygan hi the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , tb.e defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.s.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U,S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness,; Victim Or An Informant 
18 U,S.C. § 1513 Retaliating AgainstA Witness; ViPtim Or An Informant 

This criminal com:plaint is based on these facts: 

Jennifer Gaecke used her position as ;'officer afthe court;' to instigate acts ofdomestic terrorism, While criminally 
violating the due process and other r'ightsof Rev~ Jason G'oodwill, by denying Mi'. Goodwill hi.s FitstAmendmeht to 
guara'ntee "redress of grievances"ahd access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr.GoodWiIIis crimlnai RICO claims. 

Jennifer Gaecke is also guilty of negligence, ineffectiveness of counsel, 
and 0 Continued on the attached sheet. dereliction of duty. 

~i~~~
 
_&8DY1~j) G12Ccl1v_~JLDi~0f~hm 

SWorn to befote tIle and signed in my presence, 
 
.Date: -

Judge's signature 

City and state: 



---

AO 91 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of Atneri.ca	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Gregg Gunta 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case; state that the fo1!owing is true to the best ormy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of . beginning 2007:'200.8 inthe county of Sheboygan in the 
-_._~"._'---'--'--'--,------ ------------_.
 

Eastern District of WiSconsin , the defendatit(s) Violated:
 

Code Section	 Offense Descripiion 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony
 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason
 
'18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law
 
18 U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights
 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles
 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments; Agencies and Commi~es
 
16 U.S.C, ~ 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or Anlnformanf
 
16 U.S.C. §151$ Retaliating Ag~in$t A Witness, Victim Or An Informam
 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Greg GUlita used his position as "officer (jf the court'; to Instigate aets of domestic terrorism, while criminaily
 
violatirig thediJe process and other rightsbf Rev. Jas6nGoodwitl, by denying Mr. GoodWill his First Ameildment to
 
guarantee "redress of grievances" arid access to various state and federal courts,to aJuty trial, and litigation of the
 
merits of Mr.Goodwill'scf.iminal RICO claiMs.
 

Greg Gunta is also guilty of negligence, de.reliction of duty, and obstruction. 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

Comp/amant '$ signature 

_~ Q~ll_cl'~I'!l= [rimLY1'cJ1'r 

Sworn to before rile and sighed in iny presence.	 ~~ 
Dat~~ 

Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western DJstrict of Michigan 

United states ofAmerica ) 
v. ) 

) Case No.VictorAreliano 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMlNALCOMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this· case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and beliee 

Ort or about the date(s) of be.~.~~nin{!2007-=.?008 in the county of _. Sheboygan in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin ; the defen:dant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.s.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.s.C. § 242 D~privation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U.s.C. § 1505 Obstruction of ProC$edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Viptim Or An Informant 

This criminalcornplaint is based on these facts: 

VictbrArelle1l1b used his pOSition as'iofficer of the court" to instigate acts of domestic terr'orisl"nl whlJe criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev; Jason C3oOdWIII, by denying: Mt: GoodWill his First Amendment to 
gua'r'alitee 'iredress of grievances"ahd access to varkiiJs state and federal courts, to a jury trlal, and litigation of the 
merits of fvfr;GoodWiilis or'irilinai RICO claims. 

Victor Arellano is also guilty o'f negligence, derel:LctiCriof duty, and 
o Continued on the attached sheet. obs truet ion. 

Sworn, to before me and sjgned in my presence. 

h)f>Y1 Q ,cd1rdtJJi1P__-w. (f Complall1tJ11t'ssi'gnature 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 



UNITED STATESDTSTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 
United States ofAmerica	 ) 

v.	 ) 
) Case No, Paul Bucher 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defend4nt(s) 

CRIMlNAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case,state that the following is trUe to the best of m.y knowledge and belief 

)0 or about the date(s) of '_.., ~~~Jnning'__~O~,~~..QQ.~ in the county of' Sheboy~~~, __ in 'the 

Ea~tem District of Wisconsin; the defenda'nt(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. §2382 Misprision ofTreason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proc~edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
lau.s.c. §1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U;S.C. §1513 Retaliating AgainstAWitness; Vil::\imOrAn Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

::Iaul Buoher used his position as "officer of the court" to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally . 
liolating the due process and other rights of Rev~ JaSon GoodWill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his Fitst Amendment to 
~uarahtee "redress of grievances" and access to varioll.s state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the 
nerits of Mr:GoodWi/I's criminal RICO claims. 

Paul Bucher is aiso guilty of negligence, dereliction of duty, and 
o Continued on the' attached sheet. obst'ruct ion. 

!Sworn to before me and signed in my ptesence, 

Date: ---_.._--_..._­
Judge's slgnatilre 

City and state: 

Print--­ r---------..­
I.. Reset 



AO 91 (Rev. ] 1/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fodhe 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Mary Struck 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief~ 

On or about the date(s) of !?!ginnin9 200~:'.?OO~ . in the county of _.__. §heboygan irithe 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section OjJ'ense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U,S.C. § 1505 Obstruction ofProcE1edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness" Victim Or An Informant 
18 U,S.C. §1513 Retaliating Against A Witness; VietimOr An Informant 

This criminal.complaint is based on these faots: 

Mary Struck used her position as an Elkhart press agent to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, While ctimiriaily 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev~ Jason C3oodWili, by denying Mt: Goodwill his Fitst Amendment to 
gUB'rante,e'iredress of grieva.nces"ahd access to various siate and federal couns;, to a jury triai, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr.Goodwiil's oriminal RICOclaiii'ls. 

Mary	 Struck is also guilty ofslarider, libe,l and defamation. 
[j Continued on the attached sheet. 

c3-d~-l7
 ~~~iJ~
 
~~:r~ GrodLd))	 - crJmfvdim 

Sworn to before me and sjgned in my presence.	  
Date: 

Judge's sfgnature 

City and state: 



------------------

AD 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fodbe 

Western District of Michigan 
United States of America	 ) 

v.	 ) 
) Case No.Stephen. McLean 
)
 
)
 
)
 

, )
 
De!endant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the foilowing is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.· 

On or about the date(s) of _. beginning 200r·2_00~ in the county of Sheboygan in the. 

Ea$tern District of Wisconsin ; the defenda'nt(s) violated:· 

Code Section Offense Descripiion 

16 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S..C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruc;tion of ProC$edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness. Victim Or An Informant 
18 U,S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against AWitness, VibtlmOr An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Stephen McLean used his pOSition as ·'offlcer of the court" to Instigate acts of domestic terrorism, whiJecrirtliriaily 
violating .the due process and biher rights of Rev.~ Jason GbOdwlli, by denying Mr: Goodwill his First Amendment to 
guatalitae,iredfess of grltwances"ahd access to various state and federal courts, to a Jury trial, and litigation of the 
merits of M,';(300dwill's crimlnai RICO c1aiins. 

Stephen MCLean is also guilty of negligence, dereliction. of duty, and 
D Continued on the attached sheet. obatruet i b.n. . 

Sworn to before me and sjgrted in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's .dgnature 

City and state: 
-.----------.-:::"...,.,----;---~:---- --- ­

Printed name al1dtltle 

jP:=.	 i 



AO 91 (R~v. Hill) CriminalComplaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fot the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of Americ.a	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No,Sandy Cornell 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendqnt(sj 

CRIMlNALCOMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case,state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of .. be!1!innlng 2007-200~ in the county of Sheboygan in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin ; the defefidant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments; Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With AWitness,; Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. §1513 Retaliatlilg AgainstA Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Sandy Cotneil used her fiduciary position as. a DOC employee to assist in acts of domestic terrorism while crir'ntnaily 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev~ Jason (j'oOdwili by denying Mr. GoodWill his FitstAmehditJent 
guarantee to "redr:ess, of grievances" and access to the court, to ajul)' trial, and litigation oHM merits of Mr. G,oodwill's 
criminai RICO ciaims. See also the details of Sandy; Cornell's link to RICO as depicted In the a-page 

Federal Bureau of Investigation Criminal complaint" identified as 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

"Attachment 'GIll to the united states 
District COurt filiug of "I\ilbeas corpus" ClAD6rI ~.~ 
in the Western District of Michigan in ~ ComplamahtsszgnatU1'e ~ 
mid-March of 2017. n ~/\ ""'--/7 _~~~_~..\lL:-CPlY!f. , 

..::J C7 C7	 Pritltednahle and title V~m 

Swon) to before",. and slgnod in my pres......	  

Date: 
_...---------- ­

Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fodhe 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Gina Carney 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMlNALCOMPLAINT 

1, the complainant in this case, state that the folloWing is true to the best of my knowledge and belief~ 

Ort ot about the date(s) of ...,-_~!i!!nni!!9c 2007-~9_~~ .__ in the county of Sh~oyga!' in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision ofFelony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against.Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U;$;C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proc~edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U,S.C. §1513 Retaliating Against A Witness; Victim Or An Informant 

Thiscrimi'l1al complaint is based on thesefaots: 

Gina Carney used her fidUCiary position as a DOC emplciyee tci assist hi acts of domestic terrorism While criminally 
violatihg the dIJ8 process and oiher rights .o.f Rev.~ Jason Goodwlli by denying Mr. Goodwill his FirstAitlehdii1ent 
guarahtee to '·redress of grievances" and access to the cOlirt, 10 a jury trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. G,oodwni's 
criminai Rico claims. Gina Carney is also guilty ofobstriJctioh, interfering With awitnes~, falsifying chargeS, fabricating 

evidence, fraud, mail fraud, oath-breaking, and RICO. 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

omplainant '$ si'grzature 

::ra.:Jon JIG OOdw\ Jc__(rr11le , 
fmSworn to befotCrrie and sjgned in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge '$ signature 

City and state: 
Printed name andtttle 



---------------

AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western Distr'ictofMichigari 

United States ofAmenc.a	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Jon Litscher 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMfNAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

Ort or about the date(s) of ~gi!:!!lrnJl2007~2008 _~ in. the county of Sheboygan in 'the 

Ea$tern District of Wisconsin ; the defertdant(s) violated:' 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 D~privation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proc~edings Before Departments; Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating AgainstAWitness; VibtlmOrAn Informant 

This criminalcomptaint is based on these facts: 

Jon Litscher used his fiduoiary position :as a DOC employee to assist in acts of domestic terro.tiS:m while criminally 
vio.lating the due process and other rights .of Rev~Jason GoOdWill by denying Mr. GoodWill his First~enditlent 
gU8'i'antee tolltedtess of grievances" and access to the cOlirt, to ajUfy trial,and litigation of the merits of Mr. Goodwill's 
criminal Rico claims. Jon Litscher is also gUil!yof obstructibri, hlterfering with a witness" falsifying charges, fsbi'icatilig 

evidence, fraud, mail fraud, oath-breaking, and RICO. 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

Judge's slgnature 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence,
 

Date:
 

City and state:
 



AO 91 (Rev. II/II) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fot the
 

Western District of Michigan
 

United States of America ) 
v. ) 

Wisconsin Department of Corrections ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Defend4nt(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINt 

I, thecompialnant in this case,state that the following is true to the best ofmyknowledge and belief~ 

On or about the date(s) of beginning 2007-2008 in tbecounty of Sheboygan in the•__. ._R .__._. ~ ..__._._.__ _ . . "__._._. 

Eastern District of Wisconsin ., the defefidant(s) violated: 

Code Section Ojfen{}'€ Descripiion 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision ofTreason 
18 U.s.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.s.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 u.s.e. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Pro~eding$ Before Departments; Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With AWitness,' Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliatlhg Against A Witness, Vi~timOr An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these faots: 

The corporate entity of the "VVisconsin DOC" provided harbor and safehavEln to domestic terrorists while criminaliy 
viblating the due pi'ocessand biher rights of Rev. Jason C3oodWlli, by denYlh~ Mt: Goodwill his First A~endmeht 
guarantee to"redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to ajUry trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr; Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See more details also in the 5-page "0rderto Void". 

CI Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence, 

. Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. ll/II) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 
United States ofAmerica	 ) 

v.	 ) 
) Case No.City of Sheboygan 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Delendan((s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

1, the complainant in this case; state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of .., ~eg!~ni~:~L?007~00l!._,.__ in.the county of ~~eb?yg~.!!-_~,in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defenoartt(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. §242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S~O. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. §1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant, 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating AgainstA Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

The corporate entity of the iiCity of Sheboygan)' provided harbor and safehaven to domestic terrorists while crihiinaiiy 
violating the due p'rocess arid other rights of Rev. Jas6nGoodwill, by denying Mi:. Goodwill his First Amendment 
g'U:arantee to i'tedress of grievances" aridace9ss to vatiOlis State and federal courts, to a jury triai,and Iitigatiolt oHM 
merits of Mr. GOOdwiWs oriminal RICO claims. Se,e aiM the details of the City of Sheboygan Ii,artied on 

the RICO filing of "JaS'on Goodw:Lli v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter; 
o Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel Clark; Officer Jeff Johnson; Police 

Chief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; Art Diedrich; Judge Sutkiewic ; Jse'ph Dececco; 

Nathan Haberman; Joel lierma'nski; Gary 

ng f f M' k" L' t'k' , H' a,s'La ' 'h',0 i J. e J.e; an,'d' E'"r J. C e lmk'e ,t 

outlined in the case of ,iJaSbn James _::rQ)C)n.~ ~ll~,:..U:lm-tll,cJj'rr 
Goodwill v., STATE OF MICHIGAN, ;t_'~~'ol"7 
Sworn to befure m. and signed in my pros.n"". U ii::JCf - Vl/V, _ _ '{) 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
-----'--Pilntednamt and title 

• 

'mplainant 's signature' 



AO 91 (Rev. I III 1) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fotthe 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America ) 
v. ) 

Sheboygan Pollca Department ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ~_._beginning 2007;.2008 in the county of Sheboygan in the 

Eastern Distrid of Wisconsin ; the defertdant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision ofTreason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18U.8.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With AWitness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U,S.c. §1513 Retaliatrng Against 'A Witness; Victim Or An Informant 

This criminalcomptaint is based on these facts: 

The Sheboygan Pblice Department engaged In numerous acts ofdomestic terrorism, while crfrniha"IIy Violating the due 
processahd other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwlli, by conspiring to deny Mr. Goodwill his Fir'StAmehdment guarantee. to 
"redressof grievances·iandaccess to'various state and federal courts, to ajUry trial, and litigation of the merits ofMr. 
GoodWill's criminal Rico claims. See also the details cif the Sheboygan Polite Oej:iartmelitas depleted iii ihe a-page 

"Federal Bureau of Investigation criminal Cc:miplairtt ll identified as 

o Continued on the attached sheet. 

"Attachment 'G'" to the United States 
District Court filing of i1l'1abeas COt:PUS" 

in the western. District of Michigan in 
mid-M'ardh of 2017. 3-8(:) -/7 

Sworn to bef<>re me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's slgnature 

City and state: ------,--­
Pi'ihted name. andtitli! 



AO 91 (Rev. ll/II) Criminal Comphunt 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) CaSeNb.County of Sheboygan 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ormy knowledge and belief. 

On or about thedate(s) of ~eg!nnkl:P---.?_007-2008 . inthe county of __ Sheboygan . in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendartt(s) violated: 

Code Section Ojfense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. §2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 u.s.a. § 1341 Frauds and SwIndles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness. Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. §1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This critninal complaint is based on these facts: 

The oorporateentityof the i'County of Sheboygan" provided harbor and safehaveti to domestiderrorists While 
criminally violating the due process and other rights of Rev~ J.ason Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwili his First 
Amendment guarantee to "redress of grievances'! and. access to varlolisstate and federal courts, toeijLiry trial, and 
litigation of the merits of Mr. Goodwill's orimirial RICO claims. See also the details of the City of Sheboygan named on 

the RICO filing of "JaSl'ort Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter; 
o Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel clark; Officer Je·ff JohnS'onj POlioe 

Chief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; Art Diedrich; Judge Sutkie ;cz; Joe Dececco; 
Nathan Haberman; Joel fIermanski; Ga'ry 
Langhoff i Mike Litke; and Eric Helmke," 

outlined in the c·ase	 of "Jason James 
Goodwill v. STATE OF	 MICHIGAN, et al. 1I 

.sworn to before me and signed in my presence. (3 -J{)-17 

Dat.e: 
Judge's sifPJaiure 

City and state: 
-. ---- ­ ----:pr:c:-.fntednamf! and tiile-------­



AO 91 (Rev.l1/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.AShley Nicole Johnson 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

'CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy kn:owledge and belief: 

On or about the date(s) of beginning 2007-20~8 in the county of Sheboygan in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin .; the defendant($) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2362 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness,; Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness; Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Ashley Nicole Johnson used her fidiJdiaty poSltioli as DOC employee to assist in aclsofdomesfic terrorism while 
criminally Violating the due process and other rights of Rev. J.ason Goodwill by denying Mr. Goodwill hiS First 
Amendment guarantee to "redress ofgrievances" and access to the court, to aJury ttial,and litigation Of the merits of 
Mr. GoodwiWs criminal RICO claims. Sa,e aiso the details of Nicole Johnson's IinktoRiCo as dePicted itl the 6-page 

Federal Bureau of Investigation criminal Complaint" identified as 
CJ Continued on the attached sheet. 

"Attachment 'G'" to the united States ....}t"'~ ,.
 
District Court filing of i'Habeas Corpus" l1.\.9alYl ~ .~~lA Mi.....P"--­

in the Western District of Michigan in -rJ"omplanantulgtUitJIre
 

mid-March of 2017. ~-'Y\<--'r7 Sl1510J: f:.ttti.toijL-,r'd1'rnLl1Ldirn
 
o ~ 

Sworn to before me and sjgned in my presence.	 L U,)l,/...., _. 

Date: ----"----,,._----­
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed na-m-ea-""""'a""'·tf"..,..le---'''----­



AO 91 (Rev. 1Ifl !) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 
United States ofAmerica	 ) 

v.	 ) 
) Case No.Art Dietrich 
) 
) 
) 
) 

De!endant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief~ 

Oh or about the date(s) of .__	 .beginning 2007-2008 in tbecourity of Sheboygan. hi the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin ; the defendaht(s) violated:· 

Code Section	 Offense Descriptit:m 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness. Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. §1513 Retaliating Against A Witness; Viet/mOr An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Art Deitrich used the fiduciary position as a bbc employee to assist hi acts of domestic terrorism While criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev~ Jason (3oodWIII by denying Mr. GoodWill his FirslAmehditlent 
guarantee to "redress 6fgrievancesit and access to the colirt. to ajiJry trial, and litigation oftha merits. of Mr. GoodWill's 
criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Art Deitrich's link to RICO as depicted in the 6-page 

Federal Bureau of Investigation Criminal Cbm.plaJ..nt" identified as 
a Continued on the' attached sheet. 

II Attachment 'G' II to the United states ~ } 
District Court filing ofilHabeas Co.~pUSi' ~6(y)~.~ 
in the Western District of Michigan in ~ . mplamantssignature 

mid-Maroh of 2017. 1i2. ..... """-J7 ~	 ..· "'bDedLau~ ytdl~ 
J C/O~J

Sworn to before me and signed in my presenc  uO VVLlL..... - .... -

Date: -----_._---­
Judge's signature 

City and state:	 - .._. .....,.,--,-_..._._--­
---'-- - Printed name alldtitlt!! 



---

A09l (Rev. 11111) Crirnimil Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica )
 
v~ )
 

) CaSe No.
Gary Langhoff 
) 
) 
) 
) 

DefendQnt(s) 

'CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I j the complainant in this case, state that the fbilowing is true to the best 'ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of beRi..:~~lt!g ~007-2008 , in the county of Sheboygan in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18U,S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U,S.C. § 1341 Fraudsa'nd Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings, Before Departments; Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating AgainstAWitness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminalcomplaitlt is based on these faots: 

Gary Langhoff used his employment position as a state jUdge 10 provide harbor and safehaven to domestic terrorists 
while crim'irially violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason. Goodwill by dei1yiri~ Mr. Goo<:'Nvill his First 
Amendment guarantee to f1redress of grievances'I and access to the dourt, toa Jury trial, and I1ti~atlonof the merits of 
Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Gary Langhoff's association With the RICO filin,gof 

"Jason Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter; Officer Joel Clark; 
CJ Continued.ontheattached..sheet.Officer Jeff Johnson; police Chief Kirk; Nic.ole 

Johnson! Art Diedrich; Ju~ge S~tk~ewiCz;JbSeph DeceCC~.·'At.~1 .D·" f) n 
Nathan Haberman; Joel H.e.rmanskJ.;. Gary ~\lJtfO ~.~~ _ 

h · f f M. k ' L . t'k' . ....d E" H l'mk' " Comp/amant s sIgnatureL n9 0; l~ ]. e; a~r].c e . e as. a 
outlined in the caSe of n Jason James JD.,jQJ J~-'2l:f1..-trJJJJ- CJi-.J]J-L~m 
Goodwill v. STATE OF MICHIGAN, et al." 

L/\.M Sworn to before me and signed in my presence'(3 rJfJ -]'7 '-'0 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
....._-------- ­



A091 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED 8TATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.James Bo.lgert 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, thecotnplainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knoWledge and belief~ 

on or about the date(s) of be9L~ning 2007-2008 . in the county of Sheboygan in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin ., the defendant(s) violated:· 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misplision ofTreason 
18 U.S:.C. § 242 D~privation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of ProC$edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18U.s.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against'AWitnessj ViCtimOrAn Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

James B:olgert used his employment position as a state judge to provide harbor alidsafehaven to domestic terrorists 
While criminally vtolatingthe due process and othefrightsofRev. Jason GoodWill by denying Mt~ Goodwill hi.s First 
Amendment guarantee to "redress ofgrievances" and access t6 the court, to a Jury tiial,and Iitlgation of the merits of 
Mr. GoOdwill's crinilnal RICO claims. james Bolgert is also gUilty tiftunnihg a 'lkangar'oo coiJrtll , obstruction, fraud, 

interfering wit;;ha witness, pe.rjury, and. oath-breaking. 
a Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence; 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) CrirninalComplaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica	 ) 
v.	 )
 

) Case No.
Angela $utkiewicz 
) 
) 
) 
) 

De!endant(sj 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I; the complainant in this case,state thatfhe follo:wi.ngis true to the best 'ormy knowledge and belief.· 

Oil or about the date(s) of _. . ~~I{!~nihg~Q.9J..:_20~_ in thecouilty of She~o¥~~_,_in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. §2382 Misprision ofTreason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation ofRights Under Color of Law 
18 U.s.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments; Agencies andCommiUees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating AgainstA Witness; Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaintis based on these facts: 

Angela Sutkiewicz used her employment position aSa state jUdge to provide harbor and safehaven to domestk: 
terrorists While criminally violating the due prooess arid otherrighls of Rev. Jason Goodwill by denying Mr. GoodWill his 
First Amendment guarantee to "redress of grievances" and acces~ to thecQurt, to aJury trial, and litigation of the metits 
ofMr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Angela Sotkiewic~ts association with the RICO filing of 

"Jason Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter; Officer Joel Clark; 
o Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Jeff Johnson i police chie·fIUrk;Nic.ole
 

Johnson; Art Diedrich; Judge sutkiewicz; Joseph D'ece.cco;
 
JVI.o,~'" 

Nathan Haberman; Joel Hermanski; Gary
 
LanghOff; Mike Litke; and Eric Helmke" as
 

. ..	 'Yr.. N? I _.-J:"\ P..,-i nN 'll".r.l X
outlined in the case of "Jason James vu50n. SJ-' (pOJ!1W l~ '- uJIf/L v Ic--.:nfn
 

GOodwill v. STATE OF MICHIGAN, ~t -~~~ 
 
Sworn to before me and signed in my presetlce. 0 vo- t. t~
 

Date: 
Judge's.~ignature 

City and state: 



AO 9\ (Rev. 11/\ 1) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 
United States ofAmerica	 ) 

v.	 ) 
) Case No.Edward Steng.le 
) 
) 
) 
) 

DeJendantfs) 

:CRIMINALCOMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledse and belief.. 

Oh or about the date(s) of .be~l~.i1ing ~Q.07-200L__ in the county of __ Sheboygan in. the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin .; the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 
18 U.S.C. §2382 
18 U.S.C. § 242 
1BU.S.C. §241 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 

Misprision ofFelony 
Misprision of Treason 
Deprivation of RIghts Under Color of Law 
Conspiracy Against Rights 
Frauds and Swindles 

18 U$.C. § 1505 Obstruqtion of Proceedings Before Departments. Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Edward Stengle used his employment position as astate Judge to provide harbor and safehaven to domestic terroriSts 
while crimilially violatiogthe due process and othet'fightsofRev. Jason Goodwill by denying Mt: GoOdwill his Fltst 
Amendment guarantee to "redress ofgrievances'I and access to the court, to aJury trial, and litigation of the merits of 
Mt Goodwiil's criminal RICO claims. Edward Stengle is also guilty of uslitpintJ administrative. aUthorIty iii a criminal 

case, running a "kangaroo c.ourt",obstruction, fraud., interfering with a 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

witness, 

;r~JJ~,-~DaJ1W(u'-mmt-:_
 

-lm
Sworn to before me and signed in my ptesence. 

mplainant's signature 

perjury, oath-breaking and RICO. 

Date: 
---------------_.~_._--

Judge's signQhJre 

City and state: 



A091 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

,Western District of Michigan 
United States of America	 ) 

v.	 ) 
) Case No~Charles GuokaS 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(sj 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case,staie that the following is true to the best of mY knowledge and belief~ 

On 01' about the date(s) of beginning ~007:?-9..Q.L __ in the county of Sheboygan iIi the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin; the defendant(s) violated:· 

Code Section Ojftnse Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision ofFelony 
18 U.S.C. §2382 Misprision ofTreason 
18 U.s..C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U;S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proc~edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness,. Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating AgainstA Witness; Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Charles Guokas used hiS employmehtpositioli as a state jUdge to provide harbor arid saf6haven to domestic terrorists 
whHe criminally violating the due process and othenightsofRev.Jeison Goodwill by denying Mr~ .GoodWiII his First 
Amendment guarantee to i'tedressof.grievances'f and access t6 the court, to ajury tHaI, and Iitigatioh of the merits of 
Mr. Goodwiil's criminal RICO .claims. See aiso the details of Charles GiJokas'linkto RICO as depicted in the 6-page. 

Federal Bureau of Investigation Criminal Complaint" idertt:Lf±ed as 
a ContInued on the attached sheet. 

II Attachroent I G' II to the United States J..I 
D, J.,'strict Court filing of i'Habeas Corpus" ~bm jJ t~~ _ 

'h .... t' f ., 'h" . ({;j;plamant '$ sIgnatureJ.n t e Western DJ.strJ.c 0 MJ.c1gan J.n '
 

mid-March of 2017. ~ _~,--'\""11 -d'~n ~Gbedl{J;JJ=-,.- Diif1!1L__
 
CJ (7rJ -1m 

Sworn to befOre me and sjgned in my presence.  

Date: .._-- ­
Judge's signature ' 

City and state: 
--c--~.--:;---:---....,_._----­

Printed flame Qnd title 



AO 91 (Rev. \\/\\) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fQrthe 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America . ) 
v. ) 

Juan Perez ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Defendant{a) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state. that the following is true to the best ofmyknowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of. __ ..__....._._~~9.i'-"J:I_i.'-"_Q._.?QgZ_:.?QQ.~._ ..... _. . in the county of __ . __._..._.___~~~~~y.~~~. . ._ .._.....__._._ in the 

____._~stern Di$ti:ict of Wis~nsin , the defendant(s) violated; 

Code Section Offense Descripiion 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
1.8 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C.§ 241, Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With AWltn~s, Victim Or An lnfprmant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Alilainst A Witness; Victim Or An Informant 

This' criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Jua.h Per.az used his position 'as a'Sheboygan mayor to cover up ,aets of domesficterrotism, White aiding IliciiniinaUy 
violating the due process and other rights ofRev. JaSoli()oodWiII, effectively denying Mr~ Goodwill his First Ameiidment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to various state.at'ld federal courts., toa Jury trlai, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwill'S criminal RIGOclaims. $eealso the details ofJoan Perez beins lihked to the uhderlylngstory 

of the RICO filing of"Ja~on Goodwill v. City of Sheboyg.e;to; Officer John Winter; 
o Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel Clark; Officer Jeff Johnson; pOlice 

Chief Kirk; Nicole JOhnsoh; A:;rt Diedrich; Jude Sutkiwic·· Jos'eph C$CC:o; 

Nathan Haberma.:n; Joel Hermanski;Gary 
Langhoff;: Mik.eLitke; and aria :a.elmke i' as 
outlined in t.hecaSe of "Jason James 
GooQ,wil1 v. ST~'J:'J3 OF MICHIGAN,et al." 

Sworn to before rneandsifWe<l in my presence. G-{;)d'..-17 

Date: 
Judge'a signatUre 

City and state: 
Printed name andtitle 



AO 91 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fot the 

Western District of Michigan 
United States ofAmerica ) 

Y. ) 
) Case No.Karol Salata 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

l~ the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief~ 

On or about the date(s) of ._ beginliing 200Y;-2008 in the county of Shebo~gan . iii the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin .; the defenda'nt(s) violated: 

Code Section OJ}'ense Descripiion 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U$.C. § 1505 Obstruction ofProc$edings Before Departments; Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Ag·ainst A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Karol Salata used the fidiJciary position as a jail administrator to assist in acts of domesticteri'orlsm While criminally 
violating the due process and bther rights of ReV.. Jason GoodWill by denying Mr. Goodwill his FirstAmehdment 
guarantee tb"redresS of grievancesi

; and access to the court, to ajury trial, ahdlltigation of the merits of Mr. Goodwill's 
crlminai Rico claims. Karol Salata is also gUilty of 6bsttuctroh, interfering With aWitness,tortLire, mail tampering 

fraud, and oath-breaking. 
a ContInued on the attached sheet. 

3- Dd01 ~ ~;.,.~--
:;rQliJJs:r~_-~acx:1 Ixir) L~Ln)71)L 

tfmSworn to before me and signed in my presence. e.- --u 
S 

Date: 
---_._--_._---_._-------~-_._-

Judge's signature 

City and state: 
~-------- Primed name andtttle 



AO 91 (R~v. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fotthe 

Western District of Michigan 

United states ofAmerica	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No,Paul Brinkman 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

ClUMlNAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case,state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge andbeliee 

On or about the date(s) of ~eginhi'lfJ 20Ql·2008 __ in the county of __o~~eboygan_o__hi 'the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.s.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.s.C. §2382 Misprision ofTreason 
18 U.s.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments; Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness,; Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witnesso; Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

PaiJl Brinkman used his position as a state prosecutor to instigate acts of domestic ttmorisrtI; while criiTllnallyviolating 
the due process and other rights of Rev. oJasoh GoOdwill, by dehyiilg Mr.GoodwiH his FirslAmendmeht guarariteeto 
"redress of grleval'1oElS'l andacces$ to various state arid federai courts, to aJury trial, and litigation of the merits ofMr. 
Goodwill's ctlminai Rico ciaitns. Paul BrlhknillhlSalso gLiiOltyOf obstructlon;lnlerfei'ing Withe Witness; fraud, 

collaborating with traitors, and. oath-breakIng. 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn to beforeJl1e and signed in my presence; 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: ----oo._o_.-------o-o-Prlnti;jiiQfiie andOtiiii----------­



AO 91 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the· 

Western District of Michigan 
United States of America	 ) 

v.	 )
 
) Case No.
David Kirk 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s} 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

1, the complainant in this case,sfate that the following is true to the best ofmy knowiedge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of , b_~gi~"!~~~L200.?;.20Q~ in the county of __ Sheboygan in: the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendartt(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §.4	 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. §2382	 Misprision ofTreason 
18U.S.C. §242	 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241	 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. §1341	 Frauds and Swindles 
18U.S.C. § 1505	 Obstruction of Proceedings Befor~ Departments; Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. ~1512	 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant. 
18 U.S.C. §1513	 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaiht is based on these facts: 

DaVid Kirk used his position as a Sheboygan police chief to instigate acts of domestic. terrorism, while criminally 
violating the.due process and other tights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr.. GoodWill his First Arriei'ldnieilt 
guarantee to l'tedres.s of grievances" and access to various state and federal ~ourtS, to a jury trlal,and Iiti~atton of the 
merits of Mr. GoodwiWs crimirial RICO claims. Se.e also the details of David Kkk being named as a Co-defendant on 

the RICO filing of "JasoIi Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer Johrt Winter; 
o Continued on the attached sheet. officer Joel Clark; Officer Jeff JohnSoni Police 

Chief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; Art Diedrich; J d.e Sutki wJ..cz; Joeph De ce6; 
t 

Nathan Haberman; Joel Hermanski; Ga.'ry 
. .h ff . k . t·k dE'· I k .. C· !plainan sslgnatureLang 0 ; M~e L~ e; an. r~c He m e" as r ~ _,. ~
 

outlined in the caSe of "Jason James JCA-CCol d~ ~}J-CJ1ml vic1-i/h
 
Goodwill v. STATE OF	 MICHIGAN, et al." ­
Swom.to before me and signed in my presence..8 .....(;)d -"7 ~ \YV ...... vV"""" ....... -- 0
 

Dat(\: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
-·-----··---·-Ptinii;iname anatitle-----­



AO 91 (Rl.lv. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United Slates of America·	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Eric Litke 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Dejend(!1'It(s) 

CIUMINALCOMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knOWledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of beginning 2007-2008 in the county of Sheboygan in the
"_'~_"'_' __' __'_.__~_M '__~___	 ~' __'N__' __" ' __'__' _ 

Ea$tern District of Wisconsin ; the defendant(s) violaied: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18U.S.C. §4 Misprision ofFelony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.s.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Pro~edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. §1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim OrAn Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Eric Litke used his pOSition as a Sheboygan press agent to Instigate aets of domestic terrorism, While oriminally 
violatihg the due process and other rights of Rev~ Jason GoodWIll, by denylhg Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment 
gu~nantee to litedress, of gtievahCesil and access to various state and federal coutts, to ajury ttial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr: G06dwlWs criminal RICO claims. Eric: Litke IS ,also gtdlty of libel arid d·efama1ion. 

o Continued on the' attached sheet. 

8-0()--/7 

Sworn to beforell1e and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AD 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
forme 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Mike Litke 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

CRlMINALCOIVIPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowiedge and belief. 

On or about the'date(s) of _ ... _ ..__~~9!~~!!lJL?.QQ?;'2QQ~_._. __ in.the county of . ~hebo~~an in. the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Of.[ense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision ofFelony 
18 U.S.C. §2382 Misprision ofTreason 
18U.S.C. §242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments; Agenci~sand Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 T~mperlng With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant ' 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retali~ting AgainstA Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

. This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Mike Litke used his position as a government agent t6 instigate acts tif'domestic terrorism, while criminally violating the 
due process arid other rights of Rev; Jason 'Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendmenl guarantee to 
i'redtess of grievarices,j and access to various state arid federal courts, toajiJry trial, and litigation ofthe merits oiMt. 
GoOdwill's criminal RICO claims. See aisothe details of Mike litke being. named as a co-defendant oil 

the RICO filing of "JasOn Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer Johii Wi.iiter; 
d Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel Clark; Officer Jeff Johnson; Polioe 

Chief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; Art Diedrich; Judge Sutk' ewiz; Jse:p~ Dececco; 
Nathan. Haberttla:u; Joel Hermanski; Gary 
Langhoff; Mike Litke ; and Eric Helmke" as ~laji1ant'$$ignature " • 

outlined in the case of tiJa'$onJatnes ..'Uaft.n Sf, &or::rluiII'-crimeV~1-I" 
Goodwill v. STATE OF MICHIGAN, eh,~\~_
Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 0 ad "l./' U7J 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Prtfltedname and tJile 



AO 91 (Rev. II/II) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 
United States of America ) 

v. ) 

Jennifer Reisinger ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I; the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or abotitthe date(s) Of ~_... beglnning2()07~2008 "in the COUJity of_~ Sheboygan in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin ,the defendant(S) Violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C.§4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. §2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C.§ 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U.S.C, § 1505 ObstruCtion of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness; Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. §1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Viotim Or An Informant 

This ;criminal complaint is based on these facts; 

Jennifer Reisinger used her position asa freelancertocover UP acts of domestic terrorism. while aiding iricrimh1ally 
violating thedlie process and other rights of Rev..JasonGoodwiil, effeotlvely del'lylttg Mr. GoodWill his Fitst Amendment 
guarantee to "redressofgrlevances" and acCess tovar/otis state and federal courts,'lo aJuiy trial,. attdlitigatio.r'l ofthe 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RiCO olaims. jennifer Reisinger is also gUilty of obstruction and cOllaborating with 

traitors. 

o Continued on the attached sheet. 8 -dd-l7
 

~JI;_1~
 
_::ra..~n . ,.&:x.dWl 1f -crt'rne 

lC If: 
Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. ~~ .'C}j) ~~ 

Date: --_._--_._­
Judge's ;dgnaiure 

City and stale: 
Printed name atuJ title 



AQ 91 (Rev. II/II) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for die . 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.April Seymour 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s} 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ormy knowledge and beiief. 

On or about the date(s) of P.~!;)J!!~.ing2007.:gQ.Q.~ .in the county of Sheboygan in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S;C.§4 Misprision of Felony 
. 18 U.S;C.§2382 Misprision of Treason 

18 U.S;C. §242 Deprivation of Rights UnderColorof Law 
18 U.S.C.§ 241 ConspiracyAgainst Rights 
18 U.S.C.§ 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C.§ 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S,C.§ 1512 Tampering With A Witness; Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S,C. §1513 Retaliating Aga'inst A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

April Seymour used her posttibriasa hearsay Vifitnesstti cover.up acts of domesticterrorisrtl, while aiding ITlcriminally 
Violl:lting the due process and other rights of' Rev. JasohGoodwlit, effeotivelydeliying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to various stateandfedetal courts, to ,a jury trlal"al1dlitlgation oUhe 
merits of Mr. GoodWiII1s criminal RICOclail'ns. April Seymour is.alsogLiiity of f8lsesW~arilig, perJury, and coiiaborating 

with traitors. 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

6-d~-17
 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge ~s signature 

____••__.~. • ._•• .________ _ ._••__.w	 •City and state: 
• • • ,9 



A091 (Rev. WI I) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.John Winter 
) 
) 
) 
) 

De/endant(s) 

CruMINALCOMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case,state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of . 9_~J.!1ninJ)..:_?.QQ7-~008. in the county of Shebo~~an . in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony
 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision ofTreason
 
18U.S.C. §242 Deprivation of Rights Under Oolor of Law
 
18U.S~C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights
 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles
 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees
 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witne$s, Victim Or An Informant
 
18 U.S.C. §1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant
 

This criminal complaintis based on thesefacts: 

John Winter used his posiiio.rl as a Sheboygan police offlcerto instigate acts of domestic terrorism, While criiilihall.Y
 
vi61atilig the diJeprocess and other tights of Rev. Jasoh Goodwill, by denying Mi:~ GoOdWill his FirsfArliendnjehf .
 

.guarantee to l'tedress of grievances" arid access to various state and. federal courts, to a jury trial,snd Iiti~ation of the 
merits. of Mr. GoodwiWs criminal RICO claims. Se.e als.o the details of John Wlhterbehig named as a co-detendaht on 

the RICO filing of \\Jas'ort Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter; 
LJ Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel Clark; Officer Jeff Johnson; Police 

Ch.ief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; Art DJ..'edriCh; 'tY.~ Stutkiew.~· osseegg~' Dececco;~d~ge~ .!~J. io
Nathan Haberman; Joel Hermi:t'rtski i Gary ~9·. OJ.. ~
 
Langhoff· Mike Litke' and Eric Helmke." as Complamofltsslgnature
 

outlined' in the caselOf. 'iJasOn James ' . S':rorol.c:r; G,cr.:q)W} /I -eJlfYi eVi'cHr 
Goodwill v. STA~E o~	 MICHIGAN, et aL" 

.sworn to before me and sIgned 1ri my presence. 6 .-a9 --JJ   

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: -_._----_._._--_._-­
Printed name and title 



AO 9\ (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED 8TATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.JOel Clark 
) 
) 
) 
) 

De/endant($) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ~_ beginn!ng 2097-2008 in the county of ~eboygan in the 

Eastern District of Wisccmsln , the defendatit(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision ofFelony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision ofTreason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S~O. §241 Conspiracy Against. Rights 
18 U.S.C. §1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments; Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 T~mpering With A Witness, Victim· Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Ag~instA Witness. Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint'is based on these facts: 

Joel Clark used his position esa Sheboygan police officer to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally 
violating the due process and ather tights of Rev. JasonC360dwill, by denYing Mr. Goodwill his First Amendmeht 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" aridacce'ss to various state and federal coUrts, to a jury triai, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwillis oriminal RICOClainis. See als.o the details of Joel Ciark being named tts a co-defendaht on 

the RICO filing of "JaS'br'i GOodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter; 
LJ Continued on the attached sheet. bfficer Joel Clark; Officer Jeff Johnson; Police 

Chief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; Art Diedrich; 
Nathan Haberman; Joel HermansJd; Ga'ry 
Langhoff; Mike Litke; and Eric Helmke." as C l'ainantssignarn11! '"' 

Qutl ined in the caSe of liJason James. ~:::Of) ;;:r~1I -ClIme Vie1ifj 
Goodwill v. STATE OF	 MICHIGAN, :zt__ ~~'-l" 7	
Sworn to before me and signedirt my presence. U C:::ft:7 ~ vvvrc..r '" , -- (f 

Date: 
Judge's s.;gnature 

City and state: 

Judge Sutkiewicz; Joe 'Ph Dececco;.



__ __ 

AD 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United·States of America ) 
v. ) 

Jeff Johnson ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of _.._.~~9!r:''.:!i':l9_~g9.r:~9.Q~ .. _. __. in the county of._. ~.~~_~~X!il~!::' .. __ . in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Jeff Johnson used his position as a Sheboygan police officer to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criillinally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal coUrts, to a jury ttiai, and litigation cifthe 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's crimirial RICO claiills. Se.e als.o the details of Jeff Johnson being named as a co-defendant on 

the RICO filing of "JaSon Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter; 
o Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel Clark; Officer Jeff Johnson; Police 

Chief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; Art Diedrich; Juc6J1e Sutkiewicz· J·seph Dececco; 
. I 

Nathan Haberman; Joel Hermanski; Gary ~~~.c......!:..-:;;.~~~~1l,..(All~~~ _ 
, . " mptaii'lant's signatureLanghoff; Mlke Lltke; and. ErlC Helmke" as
 

outlined in the case of IIJ'ason James --~o::ntJ..-;:r.l2tx::rlLDl-LL::::J::t~d-~
 
Goodwill v. STA~E O~ MICHIGAN, .et al." r)II'


Sworn to before m~ and slgned In my presence. c9 -()!) --) 7  . 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name arid tiile 



AO 91 (Rev. II/II) (..'riminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America ) 
v. ) 

Todd Priebe ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ........_...~~~i~~!~~L~9..Q?:.?QQ_~ ..... in the county of_. .. §~_~~..9.~~~!.." __ .. in the
 

Eastern District of Wisconsin ; the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S,C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Todd Priebe used his position asa fiduciary peace officer to participate in abts of domestic terrorism, while criminally 
violating the due process and other rights .of ReV. Jason Goodwill,effectively denying Mr. GoodWill his First Amendment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Todd Priebe as depicted in the 6-page 

"Federa1 Bureau of Investigation Criminal Complaint" identified as 
CJ Continued on the attached sheet. 

"Attachment 'Gill to the United States 
District Court filing of "H~beas Corpus" 
in the Wt=stern District bf Michigan in 

mid-March of 2017·3 --e(f.-J 7 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Julie Lamb 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of__ ~..~~!~.~_!~~t~QQ?~.?QQ.~ __. in the county of _...___ ~~:~~..~_~~~~ _.. .._ in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin, the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony
 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason
 
18 U.8.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law
 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights
 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles
 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proc~edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees
 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant
 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, victim Or An Informant
 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Julie Lamb used her position as a fiduciary peace officer to participate in acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason GoodWili,.effectively denying Mr. Goodwill his First Ameridment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Julie Lamb as depicted in the 6-page . 

"Federal Bureau of Investigation Criminal Complaint" identified as 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

"Attachment 'GIll to the United States 
District Court filing of "Habeas Corpus" ~~.~

Complainant '$ signaturein the Wes.tern District of Michigan· in 
mid-March of 2017. 8-dd-J7 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence; 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica ) 
v. ) 

Jeff Veeser ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of . .._...~~9.Ln._!:l.i~9~gQr.~_~~Q~ .. . . in the county of__ ._..~~~~9..x~~!:! ...__. ... . in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defend/:lht(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Jeff Veeser used his position as a fiduciary peace officer to particij:>ate in acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally 
Violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason GoodwiII,effectively denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Jeff Veeser as depicted in the 6-page 

"Federal Bureau of Investigation Criminal Complaint" identified as 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

"Attachment 'G'II to the United states _Jt __). ~. Dn 
District Court filing of IIHabeas Corpus II Of1\r.1)0)') ~,~ 
in the Western District of Michigan in ~OmPlai'f!ant'S$ignature 
mid-March of 2017. 8 {)9-1'7 :r..a1i).fl.-;r(q()"cdU1..l.U.~)J;~~-;, _ 

tcrm
Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev, 11111) C-'riminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America ) 
v. ) 

Robert Horsch ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

De/endant(s) . 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of _.._..~~.9..i.~_r:l.\~~t~Q97-?.Q9._~ __ . in the county of __._ _.._.. §~_~~_~y~.~~ __ .._. ._.._..___ in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin ,the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness. Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. §1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Robert Horsch used his position as "officer of the court'; to instigate acts. of domestic terrorism, while criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason G'oodWill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment to 
guarantee "redress of grievances" and acceSs to various state and federal courts, to a Jury trial, ahd litigation of the 
merits of Mr.Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. . 

Robert Horsch is also guilty of negligence, ineffectiveness of counsel, 
a Continued on the attached sheet. 

dereliction of duty, and oath-breaking. '. '1JVi1 4 ..Jcx:z:iu.U.1P 
j ~ d d -17 ~ zt Complainan"-'i""'s=si=ww....··"'"'tu=re'--------­

~~~
 Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fot the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Joseph Voelkner 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of . ~~~~~!1_?Q~3 a"-~_.?Q.~ in the courity of . ..P~!!~ . .. in the 

Western District of Michigan ,the defertdant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliatihg Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Joseph Voelkner used his employment position as a state jUdge to provide harbor and safehaven to domestic terrot'ists 
while criminally violating the due process and otherrights of Rev. Jason Goodwill by denying Mr. GoodWill his First 
Amendment guarantee to "redress of grievances·' and access to the court, to a jUry trial, and litigation of the merits of 
Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. Joseph Voelkner is also guilty of negligence. obstruction, dereliction of duty, and 

oath-breaking. 
LJ Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AD 91 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COlTRT 
forthe 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America ) 
v. ) 

Robert Wells ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of _..._. p.~.9!~~i.r.:!~_ ..?9_~.?_~~QQ~ ... .. in the county of .. .... _~~~~~~~!.J..~ .. __ in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendartt(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments. Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Robert Wells used his position as "officer ofthe court" to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill,. by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment to 
guarantee "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to aJury trial, and fitigationofthe 
merits of Mr.Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. 

Robert Wells is also guilty of conflict of interest, negligence, obstrudtion. 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

dereliction of duty, oath-breaking and 

8-8a -17
 

Sworn to before fie and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge 's s.ignature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Joseph Dececco 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case,state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of .... ... __ ?~9.!.~~~ng~_?Q.9X_~gQQ~ . in the county of ~~eb_C?¥~~~._.__.... , in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 OJ1ense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S,C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Joseph Dececco used his position as a state prosecutor to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally violating 
the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment guarantee to 
"redress of grievances'· and access to various state and federai courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Dececco being named as a co-defendant on 

the RICO filing of "Jason Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter; 
o Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel Clark; Officer Jeff Johnson; Police 

Chief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; Art Diedrich; Judge Sutkiewic ; J se'flh Decec.co; 
Nathan Haberman; Joel Hermanski; Gary 
Langhoff; Mike Litke i and Eric He lmke IJ as .mptainant'ssignature • 

outlined in the case of "Jas.·on Ja.mes .-JLi:r-~tJ2J'1.(..=J;r1..f!lt_~0~/f)')_.i]~Q:-
Goodwill v. STATE OF MICHIG~, et al." 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 3-d ;) - 17 ~ ()l;tJI-~ 

Date: 
Judge's. signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Christopher Slock 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knnwledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ..	 ..__~~~!~!Jl~lL?OO_?-.29._Q.~ ._. in the courity of ~~~!>~yg~~.__. in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin ,the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness; Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal c()mplaint is based on these facts: 

Christopher Stock used his position as a state prosecutor to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jUry trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. Christopher Stock is also gUilty of obstruction, dereliction of duty, and 

oath-breaking. 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Re.v. ll/I]) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 
United States of America	 ) 

v.	 ) 
) Case No.Nathan Haberman
 
)
 
)
 
)
 
)
 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of _.__ .__. __ P_~!!!~L~9..?gQ!.~QQ? . ._ in the county of __. . ~!!.e.E~~~~!:' .. in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. §1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Nathan Haberman used his position as a state prosecutor to ihstigateacts of domestieterrorlsm, while criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. GoodWill his First Amendment 
guarantee to IIredress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwili's cdminal ~ICO claims. See also the details of Haberman being named as a co-defendant on 

the RICO filing of "Jason Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter; 
o Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel Clark; OffiCer Jeff JohnSon; Police 

Chief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; Art Diedrich; udge Sutkiewicz' Jose h :qececco; 
Nathan Haberman; Joel Hermanski; Gary . 

. k . k . d . 1 k	 C IJ1laiiumt's signatureLangh 0 f f; M1 e L1t e; an . Er1c He m e" as 

;~:~~~~~ :~ ~::~;a~:	 ~~c:;~;:~ ~:m:~." ._;r~~i:lL~~1)1
 
Sworn to before me and SIgned m my presence. ~ --dO ~ /7  

Date: 
Judge 's signature 

City and state: 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Susan Hart 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ~~_~i~~i.~.9?QQr::?Q9_~ _ in the .county of .. _._ _ ~.~~~?y.~.~~ __ iii the.. _ .._
Eastern District of Wisconsin, the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 lVIisprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.s.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstraction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Susan Hart used her position as s fiduciary HR Director to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally violating 
the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment toguarantee 
"redress of grievances"and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. Susan Hart is also guilty of obstruction. 

a Continued on the attached sheet. 

c3-aa-17 J1lJim)/tm~ 
_.d:~.&2Q .....SC~._G_ceclW!jl,,~:LYlll)L 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. m 
Date: 

Judge's signature 

City and state: .... - - -........ . -.- - ''' -............................... - -..... ··-···-·-···· ··· ..··-....··"'· .. P;i;,te;in;;ile·~n(iiiiie-· ··-....... . - _.- -­

r-~._---~r Save As-:.-:-·-­ I. •.. Reset 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the
 

Western District of Michigan
 

United States ofAmeric.a ) 
v. ) 

Susan Richards ) Case No. 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant{s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief~ 

On or about the date(s) of ..._~~~i.~~.i.~9_?QQ!..~:?9g~_______ in the county of .___~.~~E.9_x~~n ._._... in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin, the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments. Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these faots: 

Susan Richards used her position as fiduciary "clerk" to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, While criminally violating 
the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Nlr. Goodwill his First Amendment toguarantee 
"redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jUry trial, and litigation ·of the merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's criminal RICO ciaims. Susan Richards is also gUilty of Obstruction and dereliction of duty. 

o Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence; 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
"_' "~H_.' '~ H'HH'_~._""'__'" "P;'inted'h~'me-an(j·tiife·.·-····-·'-··-·--··_· ·_H-p"'---"-"'. 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica ) 
v. ) 

Vickie Garvey ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ._.._.__~~9l~_~i~.R_?g.Q?:?QQ~ . in the county of .. ~~~_~~¥~~~ __.. _ .... in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin, the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliatihg Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. ll1l1) <"'riminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Sally Tess 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of .... . ~~Ri.!:'~.!!:'~_?_Qg!~~QQ!L_. in the county of ~_~_~_~~~~.~..._.__. . in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin, the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4	 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruc:tion of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim OrAn Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Sally Tess used her fiduciary position as a DOC employee to assist in acts of dome.stib terrorism While criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason GoodWill by denying Mr. GoodWill his First Amendment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to the court, to a jury trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. GoodWill's 
criminal RICO cialms. See also the details of Sally Tess' link to RICO as depicted in the 6.-page 

Federal Bureau of Investigation Criminal Complaint" identified as 
o Gontinued on the attached sheet. 

"Attachment 'Gill to the United States 
District Court fi1ing of i'Habeas Corpus" 
in the Western District of Michigan in 
mid-March of 2017. 3 -8d-(7 
Sworn to before me and'signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 



-----

AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Joel Hermanski 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ____;__ ._!?-~J~.i!:1_r.:'.!!:!9._?.Qg!.:~QQ~_._ .... c __ in the COWlty of_. ~~.~_~~~~_~_~_..__ in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments; Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness"Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Joel Hermanski used his position as a government agent to Instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" arid aeces,s to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claii'ns. See also the details of HeriTlanski beh,g named as a co-defendant ori 

the RICO filing of "Jason Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter; 
o Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel Clark; Officer Jeff Johnson; Police 

Chief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; Art Diedrich; Judge Sutk'ewic . J6eph,Decec~o; 

Nathan Haberman; Joel Hermanski; Gary 
, . .' •	 , , 'Plaii1ant '$ signatureLanghoff; Mlke Lltke; and ErlC Helmke" as '
 

out 1ined in the case of ',' JaS,on James __0-Q5_Qfbd~_~~llL __W[}2e ,
 
GOOdWill,V. STA~E, O~ MICHIGAN, et al. 1I V/~1ifY)
 
Sworn to before me and SIgned 10 my presence. 8-j!j-/ 7 ~
 

Date: 
Judge '$ signature 

City and state: 

------~.~--

Prin	 I" ~.nMi' 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 )
 

) Case No.
Eric Helmke 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of _. ~~9.i!:!!.!!f.lJ1.?2Q!._=~.Q.Q~ .__ in the county of ._. . ~~_~~~9.~_~__.. _. in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees, 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Eric Helmke used his, position asa government agent to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while crimirtaliyviolating 
the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. GoodWill his First Amendment guarantee to 
"redress of grievances" and access to various state arid federa'l courts, to ajury trial, and litigation ofthe merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Eric Helmke being named as a co-defendant on 

the RICO filing of "Jason Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter; 
o Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel Clark; Officer Jeff Johnson; Police
 

Chief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; Art Diedrich; Judge Sutkiewi z; Joseph Dececco;
 
\ 

Nathan Haberman; Joel Hermanski; Gary -...::;n*"".KJ.,!.:.Ll--z,q-~~...tJb40~,.l!oo{,,.A..JL-----
· k· L' tk' dE' H 1 k /I ' omplaii1'ant'ssignafure
L h ; M~e 1 e; an rlc 'e me asangoff 

outlined in the case of "JaSon James _...Jflf:DD-__.~-.~W~.J-I. .. :=Crlme-_tLd-iff} 
Goodwill v. STA~E O~ MICHIGAN, et al~', 
Swomto before me and sIgned mmypresence. O-e7Cl /7  

Date~ 
Judge's s.ignature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.David Schwarz 
) 
) 
) 

.......................................................- "	 . )
 
Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of beginning 20.Q?:?.008 in the county of ~~~~~yQ~~ in the 

...§..~~1~!! ....._.. District of .... _.__..._!'VisgQ_~.~in ._...__. , the detendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description _ 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Fe.lony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal cOlnplaint is based on these facts: 

David Schwarz used his position as.a government agent to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason GoodWili, effectively denying ML GoodWill his First Amendment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, toa jury trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Schwarz being linked to the underlying story 

of the RICO filing of \\Jason Goodwill v. City of Sheboyganj Officer John Winter j 
o Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel Clarkj Officer Jeff Johnson; police 

Chief Kirkj Nicole JohnsonjArt Diedrich; Judge Sutkiewic:jf..J~O~rph pe;;;OCOj 

Nathan Habermanj Joel Hermanski j Gary J~jlJl.J.'·ty.l._Q..:..._~OCQl ..U.ll..i/.l ..__._... 
Langhof f i Mike Litkej and Eric Helmke" as rJ""~---<·- r:fjomplainant's signature 

outlined in the case of "Jason James ~.~J.G,.Dro.lJil.lL'=-Q:iflJgJ(idfJ1) 
GQQdwil~ v. ST»..TE OF MICHIGAl\T, e.t al.· . ­

Sworn to before me and signed iu my presence. 6~ao-J7  

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 



AO 91 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmeric.a	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Gregory Weber 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ..... .._.._~_~~~')!!i~~t~9._q_r~_?_~q.~_ .. in the county of .__ . ~~~~~ in the 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defetldant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony
 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason
 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law
 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights
 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles
 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proc$edings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees
 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant
 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant
 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Gregory Weber used his position as an assistant attorney general to dover up acts of domestic terrorism, While
 
criminally Violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill,effectiveiy denying Mr. Goodwill his First
 
Amendment guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jUry tdai, and
 
Iitlgation of the merits of Mr. GoOdwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Gregory as depicted in the 6-p3{;Je
 

"Federal Bureau of Investigation Criminal Complaint" identified as 

a Continued on the attached sheet. 

"Attachment IGI II to the united States ~~ r 

District Court filing of "Habeas Corpus" QIl.,..()Jjyl ~ ·.~~ll1.M 
in the Western District of Michigan in ~ C 'P1amantsszgnature
 

mid- March of 201 7 . ~ - 0d - J'7_~Q_2r_G2_t)(:dlA.2ill~__crf~.f!.
 
o	 .... ~rjnted name and title V~j-r m 

Sworn to bef<>re me and signed in my presence.	  
Date: 

Judge's signature 

City and state: 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for tbe 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Rick Snyder 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendam(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is trlie to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ,.,., .. " ,."... , __?9.1?_" ,__.".._ iti the county of "'__ ,,, ..__..,,..,.!"-~,~~~, __._,,_ in the 

Western District of Michigan , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 
18 U.S.C. § 242 
18 U.S.C. § 241 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 

Misprision of Felony 
Misprision of Treason 
Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
Conspiracy Against Rights 
Frauds and Swindles 

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Vi~tirn Or An Informant 

This criminal ,complaint is based on these facts: 

Rick Snyder used his position as Michigan Governor to c,over up acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally violating 
the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, effectively denying Mr. GoodWill his First Amendment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jUry trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. Rick Snyder is also guilty of obstruction, interfering with a witness, 

federal kidnapping, turning over a 'RICO witness to a foreign state and 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

defendants, and, oath-breaking. 

3-8S-f7 

Sworn to before me and s.igned in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 

~--~_._-

~veAS ... ~ I Reset 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Bill Schuette 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of . .~!Y__~!_"~Q_!.~_ .. .. _"_._"_" in the county of" ......_"" .._.. ~~.~!~__ .""___ in the 

Western District of	 Michigan , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Bill Schuette used his position as Michigan Attorney General to instigate. acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying. Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment to 
guarantee "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. Seeaiso the d~talts of Bill Schuette being named as co,.defendant on the 

formalized "CRIMINAL COMPLAINT" that was 5/20/16 and copied to Bill Schuette 
and 0 Continued on the attached sheet. others for proper exercise of his fiduciary 
duty as "Michigan's chief law enforcement official'" and he "denial of 

~ 

fiduciary assistance" letter of response --.1II:A~~:...Ll,~~~""£-\,A""""'lI4~!l""..oo<~f-----
amp/ainant's signature as written by Schuette's "agent" 

Donna Pendergast. 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 

r---- ­G Save As... I Reset 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
forthe 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Donna Pendergast 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

T, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ~~y._C?L~l:!~..~ _ _.__ ._ in the county of .. '2~~~ .. _.__._ in the 

Western District of Michigan , the defendant(s) violated; 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness., Victim Or An Inform~nt 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Donna Pendergast used his position as Assistan Attorney General to Instigate acts of domestic terrorism, While 
criminally violating the. due process arid other r'i.ghts of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First 
Amendment guarantee of uredress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and 
litigation of the merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claimS. See also the details of Donna Pendergast being named 

as co-defendant on the formalized "CRIMINAL COMPLAINT" that was 5/20/16 and 
o Continued on the attached sheet. copied to Bill Schuette and others for proper 

exercise of his fiduciary duty as "Michigan' Chief foreme~t 0 ficial"i 
and the "denial 0 f f iduc i ary ass i stance" _-lA-a.LI~~"---I~---l,~I.I'r4.,,£-&A-AJ.~~"'----

.	 mplail'lal'lt's signatureletter of response as wrltten by . 

Schuette I s "agent'! Donna Pendergast. da.~O:n_...d.:_.GP.J2.orl.wiJ.l..::I~ ..~r£fl1l. 
8-a8-17  v,'el-tlil 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence.	 . 

Date: 
Judge 's ,~ignature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 

[--Reset~SaveAs... ­



A091 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.He.idi Washington 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Dejendanc(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of .._. be~~~!:!.?q_~}_~~_.?Q1_~. .... .... in the county of ._.__~~~~_.__... __ .. ._.___ in the 

Western District of Michigan , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offem.·e Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. §241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness. Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Heidi Washington used her fiduciary position as a DOC director to assist in acts of domestic terrorism While criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill by denying Mr. GoodWm his First Amendment 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to the colirt, to a jury trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. Goodwill's 
criminal RICO claims. Heidi Washington is also guilty of obstruction,iilterferingwitha witness, falsifying charges, 

fabricating evidence, fraud, mail fraud, oath-breaking and RICO. 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

on 01JY\ Q. ~ Jj
~laina11l'Ssignature 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 
---··-··-·---··--------··--·-pri~te(rname~_",riitre~-··-- --.-.-----.--.----



AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No. Steven ParkS 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of.... __~~~.~.gf_?_q~§ .. . in the county of _.._._ ~':l.~!~ __ .. _..........._ in the 

Western District of Michigan ,the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 D.eprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness; Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Steven Parks used his position as judicial usurper to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally violating the 
due process and other rights of Rev. Jason GoodWill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment to guarantee 
"redress of grievances" and acCess to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation ·ofthe merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Steven Parks being named as defendant in 'the 

formalized lO-page "Notice of Criminal Complaints" referencing the unlawful 
o Continu.ed on the attached sheet. actions of the judicial usurper Parks and 

others. 

'~-oo -('7	 -9fiNm7 ~'~
 C rplainant's signature 

. _	 .........5tJr1......tiJ;,d,WJJL::I.Drrejfi'diyY;
 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. . f M~ 

Date: 
JUdge '.~ signature 

City and state: 
Printed name and title 

r- -­
I~	 I. Reset 



A091 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fot the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Darin Hunter 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(.y) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ___.____ .. __ ..__..t.Y!~y._~f_.~O'~_~_._____._ __ in the county of .. _._ __.._.__'2_~~~~ .. ._.__ in the 

Western District of	 Michigan, the defen4aht(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Darin Hunter used his position as a Escanaba prosecutor to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally violat­
ing the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment guarantee 
to "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jUry trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Darin Hunter being named as co-defendant on the formalized 

"Tort Claim Against Public Officers Before the State Claims Commission 
o Continued on the attached sheet. COMPLAINT" that was signed and notarized 0):1 

6/20/16; and the "Criminal comPlaint ll . ~>1A:A:A)-~~ D/J--§ll.Pon (,t-'._'f::;}J~r..cu......,_U ~.	 _that is dated 5/18/16.	 ......o,....£&oo![ll~~~-=--

;3-$d --i7 ~~;~gjmeJ!!rj,i 

Sworn to before me and s.igned in my presence.  
Date: 

Judge's signature 

City and state: 

1-------­
I Reset 



AO 91 (Rev. 1\/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica ) 
v. ) 

Jason Thibeault ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COlVIPLAINT 

I, the complainatlt in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of __ .______ ..!Y.!~y.~!_?9J_~..... _...__ ... ....__ ._ in the county of ____. !?~~~~ ... .. _._._ in the 

Western District of Michigan, the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. §4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision ofTreason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Jason Thibeault used his position as a jail administrator to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally violat­
ing the due process and other rights of Rev. Jas.on Goodwill, by denying M"; Goodwill his First Amendment guarantee 
to "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Jason ThibeaUlt being named .as co-defendant on the formal 

lICriminal Complaint ll that is dated 5/18/16. 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

Sworn to beforetne and s.igned in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: 

r~~---r-~~-'-

1 ResetI·. Print 



AO 91 (Rev. 11/\ 1) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America ) 
v. ) 

Jessica Pelto ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and ;belief. 

On or about the date(s) of _....~.~.~~.. ~!?Q..1~.........................._ .. in the county of _ _ !?~.'.!~_ in the 

Western District of Michigan, the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 D~privation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Jessica Pelto used her position as a Escanaba prose.cutor to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally violat­
ing the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill; by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendmentgiiaranfee 
to "redress of grievances'; and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Jessica Pello being named as co-defendant on the formalized 

"Tort Claim Against Public Officers Before the State Claims Commission 
o Continued on the attached sheet. COMPLAINT 11 that was signed and notarized on 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

6/20/16. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: .................................................. - _ -................................. -......... -.................. ·· ·fJ~iniea·;uimea~dtiii€ ··· .. _- ---..- -.- ­

~-_._.._­
I .« Save As... I~ 



AD 91 (Rev. 1111 l) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Phil Strom 
) 
) 
) 
) 

De[endaru(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the foHowing is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of ....~~~~!?!..?Q2~ _in the county of _ _ _._!?~I!~.. _.._ _._ __ in the 

Western District of	 Michigan , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S ,C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Phil Strom used his position as a Escanaba prosecutor to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally viQlating 
the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment guarantee to 
"redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal coiJrts, to a jUry trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. 
GoodWill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Phii Strom being named as a co-defendant on the formalized 

"Tort Claim Against Public Officers Before the State Claims Commission 
o Continued on the attached sheet. COMPLAINT Ii that was signed and notari zed on 

6/20/16. 
G\tI) nffll (). , ~ootlu Ul_j}_ 
~~mplainant's signature 

SJJl8.Dn_._;;r_:J20~.Ia-crijYll...YlQtrlfJ 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state: ._ "..~ ,..".,-_ _ _ -.._.~ ..-._ - ~Prinied-na;e·an(i.tiiie.. ----·_·_··_·~·_·_-_._---_ -.H._.·.. • 



AO 91 (Rtlv. II/II) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica ) 
v. ) 

Robert Richards ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s), of_~_<:JY_?f~,Q~~_, __,.." ,,,_,_ in the county of_ .._...___.._!?~~~~ ,__ __ .,_. in the 

Western District of Michigan , the defen:daht(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason' 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Robert Richards used his position as fiduciary "clerk" to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, while criminally violating 
the due process and other ri~hts of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr.Goodwill his First Amendment to guarantee 
"redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to ajUry trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Robert Richards being named as co-defendant on the 

formalized IICRIMINAL COMPLAINT" that was 5/20/16 and copied to Richards 
and 0 Continued on the attached sheet. others for proper exercise of his fiduciary 

duty as a pUblic functionary. &~. _b " 
\1(11AJGn __ . ~CCLJ I ,i.1j)6-d f) ~l7 ~ mplamanr's sIgnature 

__.5I~~D_ ..s1: G..calU2UL:::~rJ[]je, ._. 
V ~'di In 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 
~obOctt~

Date: 

City and state: ••_ •••• 

Judge's signature 

••••_ ••••••••••w ••••__••••• __•••• _._•••• _ •••• -P;iiz1ed-~;m;.~~d-iitk-··_·~,·_···_--_·__··.._._.. M •••••_ •••••_._. 

r--------
Ii, Print C Reset -­



AO 91 (Rev. 11/1 I) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States ofAmerica ) 
v. ) 

Timothy Cain ) 
) 

Case No. 

) 
) 
) 

De!endant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of " _ !.Y.1~J~L?.q~§. __ in the county of.____!?~.!~._ _.__._.. _ in the 

Western District of Michigan , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.s.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1~05 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. §1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. §1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Timothy Cain used his position as "officer of the court" to instigate a.cts of domestic terrorism, while criminally violating 
the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason .GoodwiII, by denying Mr. Goodwill his First Amendment to guarantee 
"redress of grievances'.' and access to various state and federal courts,to a jUry trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Timothy Cain being. narnedas co-defendant on the 

formalized "CRIMINAL CbMPLAIN'I'i' that was 5/20/16 and copied to Cain 
and CJ Continued on the attached sheet. others for proper exercise of his fiduciary 

duty as a public functionary. ~ A~~ 

3-08- -n (Jomplainant'sSignature 

_:stQ:?QQ.sr.~_Gt;cdWiJL~_CLi.me . 
;· t+i (Y) 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence; 

~rJb~~ 
Date: 

Judge's signature 

City and state: .... - - .. ---.-. P;i~/e;r;;ame;;;;(1Iiiie··---·"'-·······- .....-- --- ..-



AO 91 (Rev. II/Il) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DrSTRICTCOURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.James O'Toole 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of...~.c~X~!_?g~E?........... in the county of _ _ Q~!!~......... in the
 

Western District of	 Michigan , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

James O'Toole used his position as public functionary to instigate acts of domestic terrorism, While criminally violating 
the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his FirstAmendment to guarantee 
"redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr. 
Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of James O'Toole being named as co-defendant on the 

formalized "CRIMINAL COMPLAINT" that was 5/20/16 and copied to James O'Toole 
and 0 Continued on the attached Sheet. others for proper exercise of his fiduciary 
duty as a public functionary. 

~JJtm~.~
omplainant's signature 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge '09 signature 

City and state: 
"~"'_"'"''''''''W'_'_''''_M''''''''''''''''''_''''''''''''''' •• ,••••••••• , , - - " _ •••-."••••- , __ . 

Printed name and title 

_-- ­
Reset1 



AO 91 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
fot the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Mark Tall 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s} 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of .._.___... __ . ~Q_~? __ . . .. in the county of ._. Q~l!~_._ .. ..._.. ._ in the 

Western District of Michigan , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C.§ 1341 Frauds and SWindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness; Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Mark Tall used his position as a Escanaba mayor to cover up acts of domestic terrorism, while aiding in criminally 
violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwiil, effectively del'lying Mr. Goodwill his Fii'stAmer'ldmerit 
guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial,. and litigation of the 
merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Mark Tall being linked to the. underlying story 

by way of the "Criminal Complaint" dated 5/20/16 that was fiied with Tall's 
off ice. 0 Continued on the attached sheet. 

~ aoJl!t£ri~!J.Q<----
0CL(~J1t.~_~G.CJ.cdliil1.=_bdmt. __.__ 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 
 
Date: 

Judge's signature 

City and state: ..."...~ .._."~_w.~_ .._..__w.,. ..-.w.---·.--···"Pr{ntec[namean,i·,iik··-··-······------."---"'.'---'--"'-."'--'---" 

r~~-~-

I •.. Reset .["7J Print r- Save As... 



AO 91 (Rev. 11f11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Stephen Davis 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of myknowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of Q~!~~~.~~f..~2.~ ..!:?..... in the county of................... Q~..I!~ _ __ in the
 

Western District of	 Michigan , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S,C. §4 Misprision of Felony
 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason
 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law
 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights
 
18 U.S,C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles
 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees
 
18 U,S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant
 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant
 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Stephen Davis used his position as public functionary to instigate acts of domestic terrQrism, while criminally violating
 
the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill, by denying Mr. Goodwill his FirstAmendment to .guarantee
 
"redress of grievances" and access to various state and federal courts, to a jury trial, and litigation of the merits of Mr.
 
Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Stephen Davis being named as ·c6..cJefehdant on the
 

form.;ilized "Notice of Default Judgment" dated 10/10/16 regarding Davi$
 
and 0 Continued on the attached sheet. others named as the II clerk of the court" and
 

"court appointed counsel for the defense" a~ d ..~ .. 0/1
 
cited for their "Conspiracy to Treason" ... C\ttOOn .' )O~J·A.A. ... lL,---· _
V Camp amant's signature 

~ ~ fJa -l7 .. dMaQ;t~ .. Gt:x:dWL1L=..cfJllclJ_f..._ ..; 
V ~. I' N 

" I' J 
Sworn to before me and signed in my presence. 

Date: 
Judge's signature 

City and state:	 ....__.W. ._.... •._.···_···M_.•.._ __·_··_··_····_---,--.....__.­...~_ . ..~-P~i;;,tedrn;me-and~tiiie··---····_···-· 

_.__.... ' ­
] ResetrJ' Print .. r--save As... ­



· AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United States of America ) 
v. ) 

) Case No.Mark Luoma 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of _ ~~~~~..~':'_ ..?.Q~~ ..~~~q~~ ..__._ in the county of _.. _ _ ~If:!~!._ ,_ _ in the 

Western District of Michigan; the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section OJJem'e Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 
18 U.S.C .. § 242 
18 U.S.C. § 241 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 

Misprision of Felony 
Misprision of Treason 
Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
Conspiracy Against Rights 
Frauds and Swindles 

18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments. Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness; Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Mark Luoma used his lifetime employment position as afederal judge to provide harbor and safehaven to domestic 
terrorists while criminally violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason Goodwill by denying Mr. Goodwill his 
First Amendment guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to the District Court of the United States, to a jury 
trial and litigation of the merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RiCO claims, 

Mark Luoma is also guilty of obstruction, interfering with a witness, 
o Continued on the attached sheet. 

federal kidnapping, violations of oath, ~ ~ ~ ~} 

turning .bver a RICO witness to a fb.reign V\1lJ1trn~. ~d4.J1JUL-
, ~ Co {amant's sIgnature

state and defendants, and oath-break~ng. . GO . . 
2n9 =
 

Sworn to before me and signed in my presence; "P~ V 

Date: 
Judge '$ signature 

City and state: 

~--_.-

Ii. >i. rdnt 



A091 (Rev. 11111) Criminal Complaint 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
for the 

Western District of Michigan 

United State.s of America	 ) 
v.	 ) 

) Case No.Rudolph Randa 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Deftndant(s) 

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best ofmy knowledge and belief. 

On or about the date(s) of.. .._.~L~~!?Q~}....... _. in the county of __ _ _.~~~.~~y..~~~ __.._ in the
 

Eastern District of Wisconsin , the defendant(s) violated: 

Code Section	 Offense Description 

18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of Felony 
18 U.S.C. § 2382 Misprision of Treason 
18 U.S.C. § 242 Deprivation of Rights Under Color of Law 
18 U.S.C. § 241 Conspiracy Against Rights 
18 U.S.C. § 1341 Frauds and Swindles 
18 U.S.C. § 1505 Obstruction of Proceedings Before Departments, Agencies and Committees 
18 U.S.C. § 1512 Tampering With A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 
18 U.S.C. § 1513 Retaliating Against A Witness, Victim Or An Informant 

This criminal complaint is based on these facts: 

Randa used his lifetime employment position.as a federal judge to provide harbor and safehaven to domestic terrorists 
while criminally violating the due process and other rights of Rev. Jason GoodwJII by denying Mr. Goodwill his First 
Amendment guarantee to "redress of grievances" and access to the District Court of the United States, to a jUry trial, 
and litigation of the merits of Mr. Goodwill's criminal RICO claims. See also the details of Randa's association with the 

RICO filing of "JaSon Goodwill v. City of Sheboygan; Officer John Winter: 
o Continued on the attached sheet. Officer Joel Clark; OfficeT Jeff JohnSon; Police 

Chief Kirk; Nicole Johnson; 
Nathan Haberman; Joel Hermanski; Gary 

,..	 C 'Plainal1t '$ signature
Langhoff; Mlke Lltke j and ErlC Helmke" as . '
 
Qutl.ined in the case of "Jason James ..X~...~_!.~ti:Qk.(,:~i tt:tr1~FV\
 
Goodwill v. STATE OF MICHIGAN I et al.. I' ) ~nameandtitle I' II
 
Swom to befuce me and signed in my presence. (3-df}-17  

Art Diedrich; Judge Sutk'ewicz, Joeph Dececco;... 

Date: 
Judge 's signature 

City and state: .•.."..~ _ _ _ , _ , _ ~ _ _._ _ _ _........................... .. _........ . __ . _ _ , _._ __ _ 

Printed name and title 
_ _.__ _M._••..._ _ .._ __ 

r--~ Print ~- fT"7Save As... ­




